
From; 

Sent: 

To; 
Subject: 

Minrfa!;i Wiltox 

Thursday, Febrnary 28, 2019 2:55 PM PST 

Fred Jackson 

FW: IBEC: Update 

Here is rny avaibbihty (we should aim to talk with her tomorrow): 

Friday 10:30<2 
Monday 10"12 

Res pectfu I !y, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of lng!e1;vood 
Economic and Cornrnunity Development Department 
P!~~nn~ng l)!vision ~ ()ne f\<la0chester Houle\i,1rd i!ngl·eYV(F.;c\ CA 90301 
\/(310! 412-snc: F!310l 412-5681 • rnwilt:l'."J)(@fiWgfirig!~wgqq,qrg 

ExcEUJ'.NCE in Pub11c Service. CoMiV11TMENT to Problem \Giving. Dcn:T:MiNf1T1rn-~ to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE r+m-HHG THIS EMAIL 

From: Amy Herman [mailto:aherman@alhecon.com] 

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:43 PM 
To: Fred Jackson <fljackson@dtyofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwllcox@cityofing!ewood.org> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Hello Fred and Mindi. My upcoming availability to talk is as follows: 

1) tomorrow, Friday, from 10:00 onward 
2) Monday, 3/4, 10:00 to 12:00 
3) Tuesday, 3/5, 10:00 - 12:45, 3:00+ 

Please let me know what time works best for you. 

Amy 

From: Fred Jackson <ffalL~:iIJD@i:Lti9Lnglgwgg;1Drz> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 10:31 AM 

To.: Mlndala Wilcox <mwi!;.q~<@\:.tY9finglgw00.t:L9Ls>; ?bl::Irn0n@~Jh;:;·;-0r:Lt.:Pln 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Good Morning Amy, 

I just left a voice rnessage attempting to arrange a time for us to discuss your findings. Please !et r·.1indy 

.::rnd I knov.i your availability to have a conference call later this week or ne:i<t. 

Regards,. 



Fred 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Tuesday, February 261 2019 10:05 AM 
To: Fred Jackson; 9tJs;rrnDn@f;lf1g.;:9n,i;:0rn 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Hi /\my, 
As discussed 2 weeks ago, it is critical that we have an update ori your findings this week Thanks, 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikcn<i AICP: Planning Manager: City of lng!e1uood 
Economic and Cornrmmitv Developrnent Department 
"ianning Division; Om; M-~nche9:er f:\oufavard .: ingle1-vood. Cf\ 90301 
V\310} 412-523C: F\310) 412-%81 : mvt1ilco)(@cityofinglevwod.org 

E:i<:CELLENCE in Pubiic Se,·vice, Corvifv11Tiv1ENT to Problem ~«Jiving. DnrnMNAT!O~l to Sl:cceed. 

PLEASE CONSIOER THE ENV!RONMENT BEFORE rmNTiNG THIS EMAIL 

From: Fred Jackson 

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:47 AM 

To: ·"""'·='"'"-"'""·'"-"-~·-"'"'·'""""cc'.'·'·="'"-' 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwil'.:q:1@;i\y9fiqglg1;y99.:;j.9r.g> 
Subject: RE: .IBEC: Update 

Sending an ernail to follow up with you regarding the status of findings and report Please !et either 
Mindy or I know' your availability to have a conference call to provide an update, 

I left a voice message this morning regarding the same, 

Regards,, 
Fred 

From: Fred Jackson 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:48 AM 
To: 'aherman@alhecon.com'; Mindala Wilcox 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Good Morning! 

I left a voice rnessage attempting to arrange an update call 'Nith you tater this v:eeL Please let either 

Mindy or I know your availability? 



Best, 
Fred 

From: Amy Herman Ln10J!tci::_Rt1s:n:na_n(9iaJt:ii;;;p;m_,_q2rnJ 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 5:26 PM 
To: Fred Jackson; Mindala Wilcox 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update 

Hi Fred, Apologies for the belated response, Best for me next week is: 

Tuesday, 2/12, after 2:30 

Wednesday, 2/13, 2:45 - 3:15 
Thursday, 2/14, after 2:30 
Friday, 2/15, 9:30 onward 
Likely there will other options, but I am trying to schedule something foesday, Wednesday, or Thursday 
between 10:00 and 2:00, so once that gets nailed down I can provide other options. 

Thank you, Amy 

From: Fred Jackson <fl_I;y::!s;;qrJ9i(it10t0G!?\\IQ?;i/_)yg> 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 11:33 AM 

To.: .flh?rrnArf20lhqi;:9n_s0rn_; Minda la Wilcox <_ffl.Wi_li;:q>;@_\:iJyqf!pglvW9Pfl . .prg> 
Subject:: RE: IBEC: Update 

Amy, 

Good tv!omirg! 

Do you have Vrne next 1,veek to provide an update to Mindy and I regarding your report findings? Please 

outline a few days and times next week that you're available to talk vvith us, 

If you ri;:ive any questions, please !et rne know, 

Best Hegards, 

Fred Jackson : Senior Planner: City of !ng!evmod 
Economic and Community Development Department 
,,!<inning Vvbion : Om; ~;hnd-i<:ster i:h:idev:rd : !nglc:wood, Ck 90301 
V\310) 412,')l3C: H310) 4Ll~'i6Bl · 


